



**LAS VEGAS  
CITY COUNCIL**

CAROLYN G. GOODMAN  
*Mayor*

STAVROS S. ANTHONY  
*Mayor Pro Tem*

MICHELE FIORE

CEDRIC CREAR

BRIAN KNUDSEN

VICTORIA SEAMAN

OLIVIA DIAZ

JORGE CERVANTES  
*City Manager*

DEPARTMENT OF PLANNING

**ROBERT SUMMERFIELD**  
DIRECTOR

**CITY HALL**

495 S. MAIN ST.

3RD FLOOR

LAS VEGAS, NV 89101

702.229.6301 | VOICE

702.464.2545 | FAX

711 | TTY



cityoflasvegas  
lasvegasnevada.gov

February 25, 2021

Dr. Diane Siebrandt  
CLV Department of Planning  
495 South Main Street, 3<sup>rd</sup> Floor  
Las Vegas, Nevada 89101

**RE: 21-0053-HPC1**

Dear Dr. Siebrandt:

The Historic Preservation Commission at its regular meeting held on February 24, 2021 voted to **APPROVE** an increase in funding in the amount of \$1,000.00 to Kautz Environmental in regards to the Nomination Report for the National Register of Historic Places for the former Las Vegas High School, now the Las Vegas Academy of the Arts located at 315 7<sup>th</sup> Street - Ward 3 (Diaz)

This action by the Historic Preservation Commission on February 25, 2021 is final unless a written appeal is filed with the City Clerk within ten (10) days of the date of the Historic Preservation Commission's decision.

Sincerely,

Robert Summerfield, AICP  
Director  
Department of Planning

RTS:clb